
What issue/social cause seems most
important to this person? Why?
What challenges do you think they
might have faced? Why?

Directions:
1.Choose one changemaker to focus on.
2.Consider the photo, symbol, and personal quote.  
3.Based on the information given, answer the following questions:



Pauli Murray

“Hope is a song in a weary
throat.”



Eleanor Roosevelt
"When will our consciences
grow so tender that we will
act to prevent human misery
rather than avenge it?"



Patricia 
Roberts Harris
“If my life has any
meaning at all, it is
that those who start
out as outcasts may end
up being part of the
system.”



Ruth 
Bader Ginsburg
“Fight for the things
that you care about,
but do it in a way that
will lead others to
join you.” 


